
----

CITY OF .ATLAl'JT .A 

June 3, 1969 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Mr. R . Earl Landers 

From: Dan Sweat 

CITY HALL ATLANTA, GA. 30303 

Tel. 522-4463 Area Code 404 

IVAN ALLEN, JR., MAYOR 

R. EARL LANDERS, Administrative Assistant 
MRS. ANN M. MOSES, Executive Secretary 
DAN E. SWEAT, JR., Director of Governmental Liaison 

Subject: Review of Code Enforcement Policy in Model Cities Area 

Attache d is a copy of a m emorandum from Jim Wright to me 
spelling out the revised policy of the Atlanta Housing Authority 
and the City's H e-using Code Division in the Model Cities ar e a. 
This came about as a result of problems b eing called to our 
attention in the A d a ir Park Area w h e're the city had -compl e te d 
a hous e by house rehabilitation program within the last few years. 

You might r ecall at the time we were discussing the Model 
Cities Prog r am with r es idents of that area, the y were very 
much concerned with hous ing code activity which was going on 
at that time . 

We assured them we would not place them in double jeopardy 
when the Model Citie s Program started. There were indications 
that we were doing this by requiring the same property owne rs 
to bring the ir prope rty in line with the new code s t anda rds of 
the Atlanta Housing Authority under the Mod e l Citie s Program. 
This r evi sed polic y was adopted ,after a m eeting in my office 
with officials of the H ousing Authority, the Building Department 
and M od e l Cities. 

DS:fy 

cc: Mayor Ivan Allen, Jr. 
Mr. Johnny R obinson 




